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Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 

,From: 
"Sent: 
To: 
Co: 
Subject: 

Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager 
13 October 2000 10:56 
Barbara Melrose - Project Mgr. 
Yvonne Mills - Personal Assistant to Chairman & Chief Executive 
Windsor 

Barbara, I spoke to Fiona this week about this case. She has had more contact with Miss Windsor - letter in your file 
.for you to see. I’ve checked the PHT notes, they seem to support what we say and I’ve suggested that we ask PHT 
consultant to comment - you’ll understand when you see letter! 

Fiona is to talk to Dr Knapman first, but he’s on A/L till monday. She’ll ask if he wants to wriote to PHT, or if we send a 
MM letter. 

Lesley 


